
 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  March 27, 2023 
 
TO:  All Office Staff  
 
FROM: Culinary Health Fund 
  
RE: Notice of New PPO Radiology Group 

 
 
Please be advised that effective April 1, 2023, Desert Radiologists will no longer be in 
the Culinary Health Fund network. 
 
We have added another Radiology provider to the network: Pueblo Medical Imaging 
will be a new Radiology provider effective April 1, 2023.  
 
The contact information for the Culinary Health Fund PPO Radiology groups is as 
follows. 
 
Pueblo Medical Imaging: 
 Phone: 702-228-0031 
 Online: www.pmilv.com 
 
SimonMed Imaging:  
 Phone: 702-433-6934 
 Online: https://www.simonmed.com/online-scheduling/ 
 
Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging (SDMI): 
 Phone: 702-732-6000 
 Online: https://www.sdmi-lv.com/ 
 
For additional information or for any questions, please contact Provider Services at 702-
892-7313, option 2. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Culinary Health Fund 

1901 Las Vegas Blvd. So. 
Suite 107 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104-1309 
(702) 733-9938 
www.culinaryhealthfund.org 
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